	$\textcircled{\begin{tabular}{lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll$	
	Republic of the Philippines Province of Ilocos Norte MUNICIPALITY OF SAN NICOLAS	
	OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG BAYAN	
	EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE FIRST REGULAR SESSION OF THE 12 TH SANGGUNIANG BAYAN OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF SAN NICOLAS, ILOCOS NORTE HELD AT THE MUNICIPAL SESSION HALL ON THE 3RD DAY OF JANUARY, 2023 AT 10:35 O'CLOCK IN THE MORNING.	
	PRESENT: Hon. Napoleon L. Hernando Vice-Mayor/Presiding Officer; Hon. Luciano R. Caraang Member; Hon. Moera Joy N. Galing-Luna Member; Hon. Erico R. Ruiz, Jr. Member; Hon. Chona P. Hernandez Member; Hon. Jessie Julito P. Pumaras, Sr. Member; Hon. Norberto S. Dadiz, Jr. Member; Hon. Juanito P. Ulep, Jr. Member; Hon. Cesar R. Agustin Member; Hon. Jorge Cesar T. Palafox Member/Liga ng mga Barangay President; Hon. Inno Ma. Angelo Paulo O. Hernando Member/PPSK President.	
	ABSENT:	RATIS MATE
	None. "RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01	
	A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE SINCEREST SYMPATHY AND HEARTFELT CONDOLENCES OF THE PEOPLE OF SAN NICOLAS TO THE BEREAVED FAMILY OF THE LATE SSG (RETIRED) REYNALDO D. DE GUZMAN OF THE ARMED FORCES OF THE PHILIPPINES (AFP) FROM BRGY. 16, SAN MARCOS, SAN NICOLAS, ILOCOS NORTE.	
	WHEREAS, this Necrological Service is to honor and pay our last homage to a retired soldier in the person of SSG Reynaldo D. De Guzman of Barangay 16, San Marcos;	
	WHEREAS , the untimely and sudden death of Reynaldo D. De Guzman brought a pall of sadness and grief not only to his family, but also to his friends, relatives, comrades and the officials and employees of the Municipal Government of San Nicolas;	
	WHEREAS, after finishing his basic military training he was immediately assigned in the rebel infested Bicol Region, courageously battled the enemies of the State toe to toe. As a member of the AFP, he was assigned in different strategic areas in the country which includes the Marag Valley, also a known enclave of the New People's Army and later on, in llocos Sur where he retired;	
	WHEREAS, SSG Reynaldo D. De Guzman is a loving father and husband that despite his engagement in the military, he was able to raise his children, providing them love, sustenance and care;	
	WHEREAS, our municipality shall always remember the patriotism and heroism of SSG Reynaldo D. De Guzman, the likes of whom we shall not have the privilege to know for a long long time;	
	NOW, THEREFORE , be it resolved as it is hereby resolved by the Sangguniang Bayan in session to express the sincerest sympathy and heartfelt condolences of the people of San Nicolas, llocos Norte to the Bereaved Family.	
	RESOLVED FURTHER to transcribe a copy of this resolution and furnish same to the bereaved family as a concrete manifestation of the San Nicoleños' heartfelt condolences.	
	Unanimously moved and seconded, the foregoing resolution was approved.	
A TEL SAL	CARRIED."	NGS MAD
	I hereby attest to the correctness of the foregoing resolution.	
	CERTIFIED TRUE AND CORRECT:	
	NAPOLEON L HERNANDO Vice-Mayor/Presiding Officer	
	APPROVED: ANGEL MIGUEL L. HERNANDO	
HATDS MIRTH	Municipal Mayor	TOTO NUME
	$\textcircled{\begin{tabular}{lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll$	